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June 11, 2025 
 

City of Corpus Christi 
2406 Leopard Street, 1st Floor 
Corpus Christi, TX  78408 

 
Attn:  Mark L. Zans, Planner II 
 
Re: PLAT EXTENSION 
 
  COCC ID – PL8016 
 
  AZALI OCEANSIDE ESTATES BLOCK 1, LOTS 1 - 12 
  
Mr. Zans: 
 
We respectfully request a (12) twelve month time extension of the plat for the subject 
project. This project was delayed due to the permitting of the public improvement plans 
related to the newly proposed water line on-site. Construction of the improvements has not 
been started. 

 
Please feel free to call if you have any questions. 
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (361) 944-1301 or e-mail me at 
ram@munozengrg.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
MUNOZ ENGINEERING 
TBPE FIRM No. F-12240 

 
 
_______________________ 
Ramiro Muñoz III, PE, MLSE 
Principal/Project Manager  
 


